MEMORANDUM

/

- TO: MAYOR GATT AND COUNCIL MEMBERS
FROM:  MARYANNE CORNELIUS, CITY CLERK /YW~
SUBJECT:  INTERVIEWS FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS
DATE: NOVEMBER 21, 2012

LY QL]

cityofnovi.org

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions
along with a rating sheet and a current boards and commissions booklet list.

Sandra McCarthy indicated she does not wish to reapply for appointment To/The Historical
Commission. '

Below is a list of current vacancies and expiring terms for Boards and Commissions

Board or Commission Number of openings Term expiration
Beautification Commission 2 03/01/14
Board of Review _ . 1 01/01/16
2 full terms 01/01/16

Historical Commission

1 partial ferm 01/01/15
Housing & Community
Development Advisory Commitiee ] 01/01/16
Public Access Promotion
Committee : 2 01/01/16
Zoning Board of Appeals 2 01/01/16

Attendance records for those seeking regppointment:

Ernest Aruffo — Board of Review — attended 15 of 22 meetings since November 2009. Due
to medical reasons, Mr. Aruffo missed the entire 2012 March Board of Review,

Lynne Boyle - Historical Commission — attended 30 of 32 meetings since March 2010.
Rickie Ibe — Zoning Board of Appeadls — attended 25 of 30 meetings since January 2010.

David Schied - attended all Public Access Promotion Committee meetings since February
2011, '

Donna Skelcy - Zoning Board of Appeals — attended 27 of 30 meetings since January 2010.



